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May 20, 2004

ToddAraujo
Akin Gump StraussHauer & Feld LLP
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036-1564

Dear Mr. Araujo:

This letter responds to your request that the National Indian Gaming Commission
("NIGC") review and approve the amended Seneca Nation of Indians Class III Gaming
Ordinance of 2002 as Amended ("Class III Ordinance as Amended"), which was received
by the NIGC on April 26, 2004. The Class III Ordinance as Amended was approved by
the NIGC on November 26, 2002. The amendment under review was adopted on April
10, 2004, by Gaming Law Resolution No. R-04-10-04-11; it expands the power and
responsi .. 0 the neca Gaming Authority to include Class II gaming. This letter
con . utes approva f the amended Class III Ordinance as Amended.

e document for our review. If you have any questions, please
atherine Zebell at (202) 632-7003.

cc: Michael Green, Seneca Gaming Authority
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